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From: Vonwiller, Chris

To: Campbel, lan; Parker, Harvey; Holmes, Jim

Ce: Stanton, John; Blount, Frank: Rizzo, Paul

Subject: Warwick Smith - COT Cases

Date: Wednesday, 10 November, 1993 6:58PM
CONFIDENTIAL

Gentlemen:

Warwick Smith contacted me in confidence to brief me on discussions he has had in the last two days with a
senior member of the parliamentary National Party in relation to Senator Boswell's call for a Senate Inquiry into
COT Cases.

Advice from Warwick is:

> Bosweil has not yet taken the trouble to raise the COT Cases issue in the Party Room.

> Any proposal to call for a Senate Inquiry would require, firstly, endorsement in the Party Room and, secondly,
approval by the Shadow Cabinet.

> This would appear highly unlikely at this stage, given Boswell's apparent lack of interest of raising it within the
Party Room.

> The intermediary will raise the matter with Boswell, and suggest that Boswell discuss the issue with Warwick
Smith. Warwick sees no merit in a Senate Inquiry.

He has undertaken to keep me informed, and confirmed his view that Senator Alston wiil not be pressing a
Senate Inquiry, at least until after the AUSTEL report is tabled.

Could you please protect this information as confidential.

Chris Vonwiller
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Il July 1994 = COMMERCIAL AND CONSUMER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

371242 EXHIBITION STREET
MELBOURNE
VICTORIA 3000

F A X E D Auslralia
)

P 9 Telephone (03) 6327700
seenae .00../4!!2‘ Facsimile (03) 6323235

Mr Warwick Smith
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman

Facsimile No. 277 8797

Dear Mr Smith

The purpose of this letter is to confirm our discussion of 7 July 1994 at which Telecom
outlined a proposal to provide confidential information to the arbitrator subject to the
confidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration governing the claims of the tour COT
claimants.

As discussed. it is proposed that Telecom will provide to the arbitrator a series of confidential
reports which the arbitrator may then make available to the four COT claimants subject to the
contidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration. It is understood that. if the arbitrator
makes this information available to the COT claimants. they will be required to keep the
information confidential and return all copies of such documents and material to Telecom at

the end of the arbitration. %

elecom will also make available to the arbitrator a summarised list of information which is
available. some of which may be relevant to the arbitration. This information will be available
for the resource unit to peruse. If the resource unit forms the view that this information should

be provided to the arbitrator. then Telecom would accede to this request. It is recognised that .
this information may then be made available to the four COT claimants. subject to the
confidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration.

Yours faithfully

-

Steve Black
GROUP GENERAL MANAGER : o
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Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Circumstances and past actions of seaior staff within Telecom have made it necessary to bring to AacAtinnn .
your attention some very conceming activity that my Totieag -undyl Tzel can no longer be ignorad
or dismissed. e R —~
o * \9ho
We hesitate to bring the following instances {0 your attention but decided it was pecessary as this
situation is far too serious to be allowed to continue, and attempts we have made within the
organisation t bring our concerns to light have fullen unheard, ;
In bringing this matter to your attention we do not wish to paint the picturs that all staff are involved
in certain sctvities, we strenucusly would like to make the point hers, there are staff within the
whole framework of the statf of Mr Steven Black who have and are continuing to work towards the
reconumendations of the Cooper and Librand nnd Austel report toward addressing customer issues
fairly and ethically.

Concerns and Xssues.

Mr Steven Black Group General Manager of Customer Affairs who has the.charter to work to
address and compensate Telecom’s “COT" customers as wel] as the management of other customer

‘seues related to Telecom igippotved-ineand fnjtintes zonductand work practices that are Totally
unethicaand he has managed 1o achievé cerfain results in relation to major cases due to the
assistance of Ggys€niot exenutives past colieagueand:friendywith whom key strategic Activities
have been assigned. These individuals have nac e SKTUS Ot 21 riike required for the job and has
jeopardised Telecom's position in attaining positive heneficial results for customers as the following

instances will highlight. ., o

O L

1. lraplementation of a complaint handling procadurs throughout Telecom though outwardly giving b~ T .
the appearance of acceptance and uniformity of work practices S nothigenore{iian Dutward - Mc"':?"';..a- K
degention to.sxternal regulating parfiey Mr David Fickiing in association with Mr Stevea Monro &
Tovsdicsived AUSTEL as to the implementation of core initiatives.

Existing within Telecom nationally is different Regional offices operating in various ways to address .
customer comptaints, This situation is attributable to a lack oft o g | bt = bl |

¢ comprehensive documentation [0 staff a! time of training - .'t;:?wbtn-k .ém d» _M e

« comprehensive training by compeient individuals to all manner of staff e
« @ incomplete database unable to capture and store required criteria for most purposes specifically

« _continued failed deadlines 1o- wajaridl dntives resulting in bimg;l ghort cuts being neaded,

B B AT e ! %UVLN A -
To mest certain committnents to AUSTEL made by Mr Black and Mr Fickling & incomplete
complaints handling process nEyhEEn 7eed doHT stuffs UTORE, resulting in much resentment and
confusion whersby key initiatives aré o mplecs.

2. The mansgement of COT customers by Mr Rod Pollock is nothing more than & unprofessional,

sdversorial approach towards customers. Mr Pallocks approach o these customers has been one of

manipulation and deception as in his dealings with the top four COT customers and subsequent .

eleven customars Mr Pollock has lied und deceived these customers. e Aorn
: *Jﬂ::‘:gh'nga\g gg@a@;’hst Telesnmhas 5"6'_6’1'1:'&2-"}:13{-'.:!‘_'.__3_;4"1(1'? removed aF altered 10 swit the cass.
“Junior staft or :ampora}if'iﬁ_eﬁi;?‘s‘ti‘ff'ﬁzi@a been requested not (6 place pertineat information on . -
customer files ¢o as no to weaken Telecom's case further. l\' Siaien
COT customers that may prove to be u threat to Telecom have been expertidly manipulaied and paid

wactlemants, {(aw‘ﬂe er 2
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3. Unfortunately the Legal advise and oxpertise that Telecom has sought from its interne! iegal group
has also beea sadly lacking in ethical direction. In the management of major customer disputes the

[egal area has sought to !}zfle an d sklr't arolv.md l.h?: ‘{“fhm%i{%@mﬂw
e - ayhorithsnh owly iR of e I EasmEtiomi ol sl Ry avar

&ri-general position has been to sit behind the legal word
so doing avoiding full disclosure of information. 8
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4. There ars three main wreas which Steve Black znd his senior executives have sought to i;'lﬂueli.ce

and manipulate:

-

|. Remove oc change clear information on the position of liability. %
2. Diminish the lavel of compsnsation payabls to COT customers.
3. Dismissive of breaches in relation to matters regarding customer Privacy.
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In relation (o the Rohert Bray case Steve Black has sought to cover up the true facts of disclosure of
sustomer information, Particularly he has sought to cover up *broadcasting” of the customars private {

information.

ave mentionsd to you something needs to done. A< you can appreciate
deeper that what has already been oudlined . Asto where next
fortunately our only form of address to the

As you caa ses from what [ b
we are not in a position to go any
that ljes in your hands. We have done what is un

situation.

-3




